

Levan Tsutskiridze

Details:

http://www.lts.codes levantsu@gmail.com Vilnius, Lithuania

Languages:

Georgian

English

Russian

Lithuanian

PROFILE

I am a fullstack developer with a solid foundation in JavaScript, React, Node, Express, SQL and other technologies. I have applied this knowledge to build various projects. Currently, I am working full-time as a freelance web developer.

Besides, I am a part-time Property Manager who automated most of his tasks. This has allowed me to commit full-time to programming. I also have a strong analytical, research and project management expertise backed with almost a decade of proven track record in consulting industry.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Web Developer: Freelancer, Vilnius, 2019-Present

The latest project that I participate recently was the development of urban quest game in Tbilisi, Georgia. The project was funded by the European Commission. My task was to develop the backend logic for the game. Namely, I created the RESTful API with Node, Express, and PostgreSQL. The API features endpoints for user registration, authentication and authorisation with Jason Web Tokens. Besides, it serves various other requests, such as the requests for saving progress and validating user inputs.

Property Manager: Self-employed, Vilnius, 2017-Present

Currently, my tasks consist of overseeing smooth implementation of developed processes, making adjustments upon demand and working to scale up further. However, to achieve this, I have:

- · Architected communication, pricing and management strategies
- Automated about 90% of tasks with multiple Property Management Software
- Scaled up by streamlining properties of other investors into existing processes

Researcher: Public Policy and Management Institute, Vilnius, 2014-2018

Research and evaluation of the EU policy interventions:

- Designed and coordinated research projects
- · Consulted the EU institutions and organisations
- · Drafted proposals and policy reports
- · Controlled the quality of deliverables

EDUCATION HISTORY

React Developer: Zero to Mastery Academy, 2020

This online course helped me develop fundamental skills for building one page applications with React using such technologies as Redux, Hooks, GraphQL, ContextAPI, SASS, Styled-Components, Firebase, etc.

Fullstack Web Developer: Codecademy, 2019-2020

Through this online programme, I obtain fundamental knowledge of HTML5, CSS3, asynchronous JavaScript, building interactive and responsive websites, debugging, command line, version control, React, Node, Express, SQL, Test Driven Development, Github, and various other technologies.

Higher Education: *Diplomas*

MA in Political Science - Central European University, Hungary, 2014

HONOURS & AWARDS

Fellowship Grant - Central European University, 2013 Fellowship Grant - East-West Management Institute, USAID, 2012 Full Tuition Scholarship - Open Society Foundation, 2011